

# NICOLAS GOMINET

Senior Software Engineer

Address : Exeter (England)

Email : nicolas@gominet.fr

Linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/nicolasgominet/fr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nicolasgominet/fr)

Github : [github.com/nicogominet](https://github.com/nicogominet)

## Summary

Senior software engineer with 8 years experience in PHP but also skilled in other languages such as Python or Ruby and JavaScript above all.

Great faculty to adapt thanks to my experiences in several areas and countries and ability to work alone or in a team.

Recognised for my excellent technical skills, my great attention to detail, my professionalism and my efficiency.

## Skills

### Languages

- ★ Français - native
- ★ Anglais - bilingual
- ★ Espagnol - professional
- ★ Catalan - professional

### Technical

- ★ **PHP** (5 et 7)
- ★ **Laravel**
- ★ MySQL / SQL
- ★ JavaScript
- ★ Vue / Node / Express
- ★ CSS / SASS / LESS / Stylus
- ★ Linux
- ★ Docker / CI/CD
- ★ Git / GitHub / GitLab

## Experience

### Senior Software Engineer

Since July 2018

*Equiniti Data in Exeter (England)*

- Keep development of identity verification HR software in Laravel 5 and Vue.js

### Senior PHP Developer

September 2017 - June 2018

*Jellyfish in Brighton (England)*

10 months

- Following on the development of unfinished PHP projects (wordpress and Laravel)
- Create and develop a repository docker for the Laravel projects
- Improve and extract the python script to a reusable module, developed to manage the docker containers

### Full Stack PHP Developer

September 2016 - September 2017

*Auto-entrepreneur in Pézenas (France)*

1 year

- Design and develop several websites and SaaS software with Laravel 5.
- Design and develop the new Ginkgo website and its administration interface with Laravel 5.

## Lead PHP Developer

July 2015 - July 2016

*Popcarte in Barcelona (Spain)*

1 year

- Develop the back office for the Popcarte platform with PHP5 with its production fluxes and partners APIs among other things.
- Insure quality of PHP code written by the other developer.

## Full Stack PHP Developer

September 2012 - July 2015

*Auto-entrepreneur in Valencia, then Barcelona (Spain)*

2 years and 10 month

- Develop a client (Ginkgo) agency websites with PHP and Bootstrap.
- Insure maintenance and development of Visualhouse website new features as well as making web applications on 360° views.

## PHP Developer

April 2010 - July 2012

*visualhouse in London (England)*

2 years and 4 months

- Design and develop the new website with projects management as well as quotes management, employee vacations, invoices, reminders...
- Design and develop websites with PHP with the use of SMARTY and jobberBase.
- Manage the IT environment which included 3 servers, a dozen stack nodes, around twenty workstations and a dedicated production server LAMP.

## Computer Science Engineer

August 2008 - August 2009

*Apsaroke in Lyon (France)*

1 year

- Compagnie Nationale du Rhône (client's company based work)  
Integrate and maintain daily data received as files into a big Oracle database, using Oracle Data Integrator in a team of 4 people.

## Formation

### Master in Computer Science, with top honours

2008

*EPIS (École Privée des Sciences Informatique) in Lyon (France)*

### Two-year diploma in Computer Science (BTS Informatique de Gestion)

2005

*Institution Les Chartreux in Lyon (France)*

### Secondary school diploma in Sciences (Baccalauréat scientifique)

2003

*Lycée Public Charlie Chaplin in Décines (France)*